UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS ACRSR-2200
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

June 21, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations
IRA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: RESULTS OF THE STAFF’S INITIAL SCREENING OF GENERIC
ISSUE-197, “IODINE SPIKING PHENOMENA”

During the 533" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, May 31-
June 1, 2006, the Committee considered the results of staff’s initial screening of Generic Issue-
197, “lodine Spiking Phenomena.” The Committee has no objection to the staff’'s proposal to

drop this issue from further consideration.

Reference:

Memorandum dated June 16, 2006, from Mark A. Cunningham, Director, Division of Fuel,
Engineering and Radiological Research, to John T. Larkins, Executive Director, ACRS, Subject:
Forwarding the Summary from the Review Panel for Generic Issue-197, “lodine Spiking
Phenomena.”

CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
J. Lamb, OEDO
B. Sosa, OEDO
B. Sheron, RES
M. Cunningham, RES
J. Uhle, RES
A. Lee, RES
R. Assa, RES
H. Vandermolen, RES
R. Emrit, RES
M. Lee, NRR
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